## **Johnson County Democratic Party Committee Meeting Minutes**

● June 05, 2018 ●

#### Call to order

Meeting called to order around 7pm by Chairman McIntyre. 10 people present. A sign-in sheet was circulated. Pledge of allegiance was reiterated.

### **Reports and Announcements**

Lois moved to accept minutes from previous meeting as presented. John seconded. Passed with none opposed.

Treasurer's report. \$1812.07 checking balance, static since at last meeting. Joanna moved to accept Treasurer's report. Vanessa seconded and motion passed with none opposed.

Chairman McIntyre shared communication from a the Mary Throne for Governor campaign about the possibility of joining J.C. Dems in a parade this summer should we be participating in one. Greg arrived late at 7:24pm bringing attendance to eleven. Motion to participate in parade and to form a parade/float committee was made by Lois and seconded by Kay. Passed with none opposed. Deanne, Claudia and Kay volunteered to head up the committee.

Motion was made by Deanne to invite statewide candidates to join us in Aug 4 10am county fair and rodeo parade and to join us in an after-parade gathering. Seconded by Kay. Passed with none opposed.

Motion by Deanne to obtain a second banner similar to one purchased by Chairman McIntyre. Seconded by Greg. After discussion it was agreed the committee should be working on this kind of thing. Vote not held, motion withdrawn.

Lois moved to afford the fair parade committee a starting budget of up to \$100.00. Joanne seconded. Bill asked for and received approval of a friendly amendment to up the amount to \$200.00. Motion passed with none opposed.

### **Old Business**

Dem State Party Convention: Three J.C. delegates will not be attending. Carol Cox agreed to step in as a 1/2-vote delegate and the state party has been notified. The current count then is 8 delegates and 4 half-votes. Kassahn moved and Kay seconded that Deanne and, after a request for a friendly amendment from Vanessa, Bill each get another half vote bringing the vote count to 5. Passed with none opposed. Delegates stand as follows: Kassahn ½ vote, Deanne 1 vote, Vanessa ½ vote, Carol ½ vote, Greg ½ vote, Mitch ½ vote, Bill 1 vote, Will ½ vote.

Bill read proposed agenda for the state convention weekend. Bill and Dixie purchased a table for the Blue Wave banquet and invited all the delegates to join them. It was clarified that the central committee meeting on Sunday is open to everyone and everyone can share their voice. The leadership roles from the counties have the responsibility of a vote on proceedings.

#### New business.

There was some discussion about the state convention being hosted in Buffalo on August 24, 25 & 26, 2018. Deanne moved that we reserve the CCC for the 24<sup>th</sup>. John Seconded. There was clarification about using the CCC from 6pm to 9pm at the latest. Motion passed, opposed by none.

# Adjournment

Joanna moved to adjourn. Vanessa seconded. Motion to adjourn passed at 8:20pm.